ORLA PETCO, INC.

0i1 Conservation Commission
0i1 Conservation Division
P. 0. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attn: Mike Williams

Dear Mr. Williams,

P. O.BOX 1383, MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702
TELEPHONE 915 684-4762

November 30, 1988

Re:

RECEIVED

DEC 05 '88

2.C. D
\RTCSMA, OFFICE

Barnes State, Well No. 2
34-10S-27E, Chaves Co.
Und. Queens

In response to your letter dated September 27, 1988, I am
enclosing form C-103 (Subsequent report of Plugging and Aband-
onment) and a copy of the Neutron Porisisty Log. Conpletion
report (C-105) is not included, the reason being that the well
was plugged immediately upon reaching TD and being logged. A
Deviation survey is also not included, reason being that this well

was drilled using cable tools.

Copys of invoices from Hopi Drilling Co. and Halliburton Co.
are included for your information; also to document the plugging.

Should you require any further information please feel free

to call.

JR/ek
Enclosures

Sincerely

Joseph Roybal

Vice President



